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15 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
FROM o Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT . : Hunt Contact with CIA in August 1971

1. This memora_ndum reports on a contact in August 1971 :
between Howard Hunt and R. J. Smith, who had been DDI and
was between assignments at that time. I am submitting this
memorandum not as a report of anything improper but only as
a supplement to the record of CIA contacts with Hunt after he
1eft the Agency.

L2, A’c’cacned is a copy of a note from Hlm’c to R 7. Smith, .
dated 3 AugusL 1971, transmitting a resume oxn a young man,
who was interested in CIA employment.
a personnel officer in the DDI, phoned
Hunt shortly thereafter to arrange an interview for\ \

was interviewed in Rosslyn, Virginia, on 18 August 1971
q‘ of the Office of Personnel. gwas given
forms to be completed but he never submitted them to the Agency.
The record shows that CIA interest in hiringﬁtermma’ced
in December 1971, :

EDWARD W, PROCTOR
Deputy Director for Intelligence

Attachment

cc: DDCI w/att.
YMr. Colby w/att.
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P 8/3/71

THE WHITE Houss ™~
WASHINGTON

Dear Jack: ' :
Younv[::::] 1s the stepson-
of an old and close friend of mnina,
| who is also a
CIA alumnus,

His lapguage qualifications
and inkerssts suggested to me that.
your Directorate might conceivably
be interested in him, If so, Cooks.
‘will be East beginning in a wesk

or so, and will be in touch with me,
Moanwhile. he can be reached through

‘the in Beverly Eills.

Cordially, :
Py e

Howard Hunb
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